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Thank You Email

TO: [SFA DIRECTOR EMAIL] 
FROM: [STUDY EMAIL]
SUBJECT: Thank you from FNS

Dear [SFA Director],
Thank you for participating in the SFA Survey on Supply Chain Disruption. Your responses will provide FNS with critical information on how supply chain challenges are affecting school districts and students in local communities nationwide. Your responses will also help FNS and its partners to identify potential solutions, resources, and flexibilities needed to support school districts in serving healthy and nutritious meals to students during this difficult time. 
If you have any additional questions, please contact me at [STUDY EMAIL]. 
Sincerely,
<<SIGNING OFFICIAL NAME>>
<<TITLE>>
<<OFFICE>>
USDA Food and Nutrition Service
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‘The Food and Nutrition Service (FNS) i collcting this information to better understand the impacts of supply chain disruption on school districts
nationwide. This s amandatory colleton. FNS wil se thainformation to devalop ioradresourcss, oolsand fledbities t supportchool distrcts
i sevin students ity and nutrtious mesis. Tiscolction does it request persanaly dentiiabl information (P under the Privacy At of 1974
Accoring 1 the Paperwork Reduction Actof 1935, an agancy may not conduct o sporsor, and 2 persan i ot requied o respond 1, 3 colection of
nfomation unessit displys 2valid OMB control rumber. T vali OMB control numberfor tisnformaton cllecton s S8&-X00. Thetime
required  complae i nformaton colacton s estimata 1o average 2 minutes (10333 hours) per response,Including thtime or reviewing
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(9584.0607). Do ot retumtha completed form t s address.
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